City Clerk

From: Jerry Fetty @ Mackinac Island Ferry Company <jerry@mackinacferry.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 3:36 PM

To: City Clerk

Subject: RE: Star Line 2024 Schedules, Rates, and Fees

Thank you Danielle!

From: City Clerk <clerk@cityofmi.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 3:19 PM

To: Jerry Fetty @ Mackinac Island Ferry Company <jerry@mackinacferry.com>

Cc: Murray, James <JMurray@plunkettcooney.com>; Erin K. Evashevski (erinevashevskilaw@gmail.com)
<erinevashevskilaw@gmail.com>; Anneke Myers (annekemyers@yahoo.com) <annekemyers@yahoo.com>; Margaret
Doud (mdoud@lighthouse.net) <mdoud @lighthouse.net>

Subject: Star Line 2024 Schedules, Rates, and Fees

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jerry,

Ijust got through my minutes from the last meeting and here is a list of requests I had from Council

- Breakdown of luggage cart prices per city (and any other charges that may differ per city)

- Clarification for when cart charges will be applied

- Employee ticket price

- Additional $2.00 City bike license charge

- Dates for the schedule presented for St. Ignace Dock 1

- Additional date(s) that resident boat passes will be available since many residents will be gone on
March 28t and 29t for local Spring Break

- Consideration of issuing child passes for those under the age of 5 rather than parents having to
obtain the free tickets for each trip

- Addition of the resident pass price to the submitted list of rates and fees

- Present the full winter schedule to the City Council for review prior to publication

Anneke and Erin - If I missed anything, please add. % wend date 74:/ Alling resiclent Jes-
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Hope everyone is enjoying the sun!



